MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: August 01, 2023

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Saundra Passailaigue, City Secretary

THROUGH: Crystal Caldera, City Manager

SUBJECT: Discussion and Possible Action on a Resolution Appointing a Member to

the Planning & Zoning Commission
SPONSOR(S): (N/A)
PURPOSE

The purpose of this item is to present to City Council all City of Leon Valley applications for
Planning & Zoning Commission.

With the removal of Kimberly Bohl, the 15t Alternate spot is vacant. David Perry has reapplied
and could go into the 15t Alternate.

The following information is provided for City Council consideration.

SEE LEON VALLEY

Social — The City will encourage collaborative participation by its residents, businesses, and
stakeholders. The City’'s citizens participate by serving on boards, committees, and
commissions. This encourages transparency, communication, and accountability.

Economic — Not applicable

Environmental — Not applicable

FISCAL IMPACT

None

STRATEGIC GOALS

Not applicable



RECOMMENDATION

City Council Discretion

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC, City Secretary



